
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Jeevan Singh <jeevan@numed.io>
Sent: July 31, 2020 3:55 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Remdesivir Follow up

thank you :)

On July 31, 2020 at 12:56 PM "Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)" <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
wrote:

Yep I’m checking.

From: Jeevan Singh [mailto:jeevan@numed.io]
Sent: July 31, 2020 12:39 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Remdesivir Follow up

Hey Chelsea,

I will be tied up for the rest of the day so I may not be able to answer your callback. But please
check on them because no one reached out to me. If Alain or an unknown number calls me
today, I'll do my best to pick up so this does not drag on.

thanks for your help.

cheers

J

On July 30, 2020 at 10:27 AM "Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)"
<chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca> wrote:

Thanks. I’ll follow up.
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From: Jeevan Singh [mailto:jeevan@numed.io]
Sent: July 30, 2020 10:26 AM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: Remdesivir Follow up

Hi Chelsea,

I have not heard back from Alain re. Remdesivir. Our product registration with
health Canada will matter on the structure of the deal and what procurement is
able to secure from Gilead i.e. supply+permissions.

Our supply is ready to go but I can't proceed further without input from your
office or from Alain. Please look into this and get this moving ASAP.

This drug can save lives and every day we save is another life we can save!

Thanks again for your help.

Best Regards,

Jeevan Singh

Email: Jeevan@numed.io

Direct: +1 (613) 8944819
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I  Etriclging the Gap

This email is confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any other person is strictly prohibited
from disclosing, distributing or reproducing it. If you have received this email by mistake please notify the sender and
delete all copies.
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